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Frain, Virginia

- From: Betty Ann Kelly <bkelly@ucnj.org>
Sent: : Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:42 PM
Ta: Frain, Virginia
Cc: " Daniel Bernier; Ronald Zuber
Subject: Request to use Kawameeh Middle School parkmg lot by Union County Dept Parks &
- Rec
Importance: High-

Virginia Frain

Maintenance & Operations Dept.
Union Twp Board of Education
Union, NJ

Re: Request to utilize Kawameeh Middle Schocl parking lot for Union County Event, June

10-11
Ginger:

It was a pleasure speaking with you today regarding our request to use the Kawameeh
Middle School Parking lot for Union County’s 12 Annual Bio-Blitz to be held June 10-11
~ from 5pm-5pm.

As I mentioned the Bio-Blitz is an effort to find and identify as many plant and animal

species within a survey area (in this case, Kawameeh & Black Brook Parks and Gallopmg,

Hill Golf Course) over a 24-hour period to gain a “snapshot” if you will of the area’s
biodiversity or species richness. Teams of volunteer scientists will help us-to accomplish
this goal and additionally many free nature-related programming and displays will be
made available to the general public. We would like to use your school’s parking lot to
help accommodate participants if possible. Please place our request on the next BOE
board meeting agenda in March. Thank you very much for considering our request.

-Betty Ann Kelly (contact info below)

2. @

Env1ronmental Specialist

Union County Dept. of Parks & Recreation
2325 South Avenue

Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

w: 908-789-3683

c: 908-419-5800

fax: 908-789-3674




‘bkelly@ucenj.org
ucnj.org
“ucnj.org/bio-blitz

"The care of the Earthv iy our most ancient and: most worthy, and after all owr Wplemgr%pomMy. To
_cherish what remaeing of & and to-foster ity renewal iy our only hope:"

-~Wendell Berry

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY )

This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative andfor deliberative material, confidential information or
privileged communicatians of the County of Union. Access to this message by anyone other than the sendar and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you
are not the Intended recipisnt of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution ar action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the exprissed written
consent of the Gounty, Is prohibited. If you have recaived this message in errer, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate ihis message or any
information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message and all copies of it. Please notify the sender by retum a-
mail if you: have receivad this message in error, :




THE MAX of Springfield-Union
2033 Morris Avenue, Union NJ 07083
-: % P-908-206-0006
resewweroz s FITNESS. NUTRITION. MOTIVATION. RESULTS.
w

Greetings Manny,

The Max of Springfield-Union would like to request permission to host a 5k in Union (course
predetermined by the township which uses board of education property) to raise money for the
Make-a-Wish New Jersey on Saturday May 21st starting at 9am to support the ‘MAX DAY OF
GIVING’. The charity has supported and approved the event.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

Manager

Melissa McAloon

Owners

Amy Walsh and Allison DiMarzio
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Cappiello, Diane

"From: Vieira, Manny
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 3:45 PM
To: Ardito, Nicholas
Cc: DiGiovanni, Kathryn; Wiggins, Tom; Cappiello, Diane; Tatum, Greg; Lishak, Noreen;
Melchionna, Antcnella
Subject: RE: Hannah Caldwell traffic Concerns

Nick & Kathy,
I will put on the 03/15/16 Board of Ed meeting agenda. MEV

Manuel E. Vieira

School Business Administrator/Interim Board Secretary
Tele: 908-851-6419

Fax: 908-964-1462

mvieira@twpunignschools.org

From: Ardito, Nicholas

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 2:11 PM

To: Vieira, Manny <mvieira@{twpunionschools.org>

Cc: DiGiovanni, Kathryn <kdigiovanni@twpunignschools.org>

Subject: FW: Hannah Caldwell traffic Concerns

- 1 Manny,

Kathy and | were talking about this. Has there been any follow up concerning this with the board?

Thank you

From: Ardito, Nicholas

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Vieira, Manny

Cc: Lishak, Noreen; Tatum, Greg; Moses, Annie; DiGiovanni, Kathryn; dtymns@uniontownship.com; Wiggins, Tom
Subject: Hannah Caldwell traffic Concerns

Manny,

For the past year at the request of Mr. Tatum, meetings have been conducted to attempt to resolve a traffic
problem/safety concerns at Hannah Caldwell School. Mr. Damato was involved in them until his retirement and Ms.
Moses has been involved also. One of the major concerns that needs to be addressed and the Union PD has
participated, is to make Hendricks Drive, the street in the rear of the school a one way from the HC school parking lot to
the Deron School circle . The one way would be towards Vauxhall Rd. this was presented to the township and they
approved it in talks only until we resolved everything we needed to. We have resolved everything. A traffic study was
conducted by a private company that the BOE paid for, fencing has been put in place, HC parking lots have been
restriped for parking/no parking, the Union Rec Dept. is onboard with us, signs are ordered by Tom Wiggins, the school
PTA is paying for movable barricades and the rear HC school lot has been stripped with a walkway. All of the
recommendations from the traffic study have been implemented. The fast piece of the puzzle is to have the BOE request
the street be made into a one way. | spoke to Captain David Tyms of the Union PD Traffic Bureau and they agree on the
one way. Can this be placed onto the agenda for the BOE to submit a letter to the Township of Union? If there are any
questions Kathy DiGiovanni has coordinated all aspects of this project and can answer any of the questions. The

1



committee has consisted of Kathy Di Giovanni, the school PTA president, a HC staff member, Tom Wiggins, HC Head
Custodian, Union PD and myself.

" Thank you

Nicholas Ardito

Township of Union

Board of Education

District Security Director

Room 242-Burnet Middle School
1000 Caldwell Ave.

Union, NJ 07083

908-851-6559
nardito@twpunionschools.org




